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Oliver Hoban

From:
Sent: 18 September 2024 10:30
To: Development Control
Subject: Ref 4/24/2285/TPO  1 Fleatham Gardens, High House Rd St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Thank you for forwarding details of this application to fell one ash tree and prune back one sycamore protected 
by a Tree Preservation Order. I can confirm that St Bees Parish Council has no objection to this application 
providing that this work is acceptable to Cumberland Council's specialist tree officer. 

This is the most recent in a number of applications for tree work around the Fleatham House site. Can you 
confirm that new trees have been planted to replace trees lost over recent years and that these replacements 
are monitored to check that they become established? 

Jane Donaldson 

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council 


